
Top Bidder Questions

How can I register? 
Go to biddingforgood.com/yourauctionalias

How can I add a credit card?
Click on More>Credit Cards>Add New Credit Card

What if I want to register and add a credit card all at once?
Go to biddingforgood.com/yourauctionalias/Register

How do I search for an item? 
Type in the Item Name or Number and click Search for Items

How do I login?
Click Login

How do I place a watch on an item?
Go into an item and click the button Add to My Items

How do I bid? 
Go into an item, enter the amount you want to bid, and click the green button 
that says Place Bid

How do I know if I’m the winning bidder? 
You'll get a winning bid alert via email.
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